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Sr. No.

Clarifications

OGDCL Response

Schedule of Requirements Note #4 Delivery Period: 90
days from establishment of LC

Please clarify if the bidder will be considered qualified if
it proposes to deliver equipment in more than the
mentioned delivery period in SOR?

Please follow the delivery
period in accordance to SOR.

Scope of Work #2 System Capabilities & Hardware

Please clarify if the bidder will be considered
disqualified if some of the provided equipment is not
brand new?

Bidder must have to provide
brand new equipment with
latest technology as per TOR,
otherwise will be considered
disqualified.




Clarification -PROC-FE/CB/ML-5016/2021

Question
1. Isee that they want the structural designed to DNV 2.7-1.
2. Can you please confirm what electrical standards apply to this project?
3. Will the building electrical, pressurization system and fire and gas detection system be
designed to DNV 2.7-2?
4. Also, will this building be certified to these DNV standards or only designed to these
standards?
5. Will we be submitting to DNV for design approval and then dealing with DNV for
inspections during construction?”
Reply:
1. Irrelevant question.
2. Please follow the TOR.
3. Please follow DNV 2.7-1 certification standard.
4. Please follow TOR.
5.

Manufacturer needs to get the DNV 2.7.1 and A60 Rated certification. k
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